Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

6/4/2020 8:43:30 AM

Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

FedEx Shipment 770619828428 Delivered

Ship dates
Wed, 6/3/2020

ATTH: MINDY WHLOOX
CITY OF INGLEWOQOD
INGLEWOOD, CA 20301
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Shipment Facts

Tracking number:

Biatus:

Referencea:
Bigned for by
Delivery location:
Delbverad o
Bervice typs:
Packaging tyvps:
Number of pleces:

Waslgght:

Standard transits

Special handling/Services:

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770619828428

Distivery date:
Thu, 6/4/2020 8:41 am

SHIVAJ DESHMUKH,
AZSSISTANT GENERAL
WEST BABHN MUNIGIPAL

WATER DBIBTRICTY
Delivered E210

17140 8 AYALON BLVD

CARSON, CA 30748
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Crir records indicale that the Tollowing package has been deliverad.

770619826428

Drativarad: (8042020 ¢844
Al Bignead for By
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D201701238 00 TASK G2
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Racaptionistfront Desk
Fadi Prionty Overnight®
Fedbx® Envelops
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